
Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

St. Barbara Sand and Gravel Mine M-2004-013 Technical Revision TR-3 Adequacy
Review
Mike Golliher <MGolliher@petelien.com> Wed, Jul 17, 2024 at 4:46 PM
To: "Carter - DNR, Jocelyn" <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>
Cc: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>, Dakota DeBoer <ddeboer@petelien.com>

Good afternoon Jocelyn,

 

Pete Lien & Sons respectfully asks to an extension to respond to this Adequacy Review.

A copy of which is included as an attachment.

 

Please let me know if this is acceptable.

Thank you,  Mike

 

 

Michael Golliher

Technical Director of Mine Planning

Pete Lien & Sons Inc.

 

Office:  (605) 939-2719

Mobile:  (605) 209-2619

mgolliher@petelien.com

 

From: Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 8:13 PM
To: Mike Golliher <MGolliher@petelien.com>
Cc: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>; Dakota DeBoer <ddeboer@petelien.com>
Subject: [ExternalSender] Re: St. Barbara Sand and Gravel Mine M-2004-013 Technical Revision TR-3 Adequacy
Review
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Pete Lien & Sons, Inc system. Do not respond, click links or open
a�achments unless you can verify the sender email address and know the content is safe.

 

Hello Mike,

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
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